

RAINY STOUT, RN

Huntington Beach, CA 92649 • Mobile: (562) 912-5304 • E-mail: 1rainj@gmail.com

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Motivated and dedicated professional with 9+ years of diverse experience as a **REGISTERED NURSE**. Command superior communication and interpersonal skills, quickly establishing a sound rapport with all levels of medical staff and patients. Work well independently or as part of a cooperative team effort. Function efficiently and resourcefully in pressure situations, making critical decisions with sound judgment. Committed to continuous professional and educational improvement.

Core Competencies & Expertise:

- Strong Clinical Judgment
- Acute Care Specialist
- High Level of Autonomy
- Patient/Family Focus
- Professional Bedside Manner
- Patient Assessment/Analysis
- Emergency Medical Procedures
- Time Management/Multi-tasking
- Clinical Procedures/Operations

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Travel Assignment at Riverside University Health System - Riverside, CA 2021

Registered Nurse (MedSurg Unit, 439 bed facility)

- Prioritize nursing care for critically ill patients based on assessment data and identified needs.
- Perform specialized tasks pertaining to post-op care surgery patients. Additionally handle pre-op procedures.

Travel Assignment at Alameda Hospital - Alameda, CA 2020

Registered Nurse (MedSurg/Telemetry Unit, 217 bed facility)

- Managed and maintained patients following a wide variety of surgeries.
- Evaluated patient charts to ensure the accuracy of information relating to blood work, x-rays, EKG's and other tests.
- Collaborated with interdisciplinary team to provide a full range of support for all patients.

Travel Assignment at CHA Hollywood Presbyterian Medical Center - Hollywood, CA 2020

Registered Nurse (MedSurg/COVID Unit, 345 bed facility)

- Incorporated insight derived from experience and critical thinking in a fast-paced environment.
- Converted Unit to COVID/Crisis Unit and adapted to changing protocols.

Aurora Charter Oaks Hospital - West Covina, CA 2017 to 2020

Registered Nurse / Charge Nurse (20-bed Adult Unit Inpatient Psychiatric Facility)

- Provided direct quality care to patients with mental health, emotional, and substance abuse disorders.
- Conducted mental status exams, recording and evaluating both medical and psychiatric conditions, and assessing for signs of psychological decompensation.
- Utilize knowledge of 5150 and 5250 holds and probable cause hearing guidelines.

Promise Hospital/Suburban Medical Center - Paramount, CA 2014 to 2016

Registered Nurse (54 bed MedSurg Unit)

- Duties included: IV therapy, central line care, blood transfusions, suctioning/tracheostomy care, NG/PEG tube care along with feeding and medication administration, decubitus ulcer management, colostomy care and oxygen therapy.
- Coordinated diabetes management, including patient education and overall health promotion.

Apollo Recovery - Fountain Valley, CA 2013 to 2014

Registered Nurse (Inpatient Medical Detox Facility)

- Worked closely with addiction specialist and assessed each patient's potential for dual diagnosis.
- Oversaw EMT's and support staff.

EDUCATION, LICENSE & CERTIFICATIONS

Bachelor of Science Degree/Nursing (BSN) • University of Texas, Arlington (In Progress)

Associate of Science Degree/Nursing • Golden West College - Huntington Beach, CA (*Graduated with Honors*) - 12/2012

Associate of Arts Degree/Liberal Arts/Emphasis in Science • Golden West College - Huntington Beach, CA

Certifications: AHA BLS Certification exp. 5/23 • AHA ACLS Certification exp. 2/22

NIH Stroke Scale Certification • Hospital Fire & Life Safety

EMR Computer Skills: Epic • Paragon • Allscripts (Eclipsys Sunrise) • BestNotes EMR • Pyxis & Omnicell Medication Systems

REFERENCES: Available upon Request